

Lottery Working Group Meeting

30th November 2020, 7pm

Present:

Cllr Saunders
Cllr Barker

Cllr Reynolds
Louise Bareham

Cllr T Martin
Claire Windridge

1.	<u>Apologies</u> None	
2.	<u>Election of Chair</u> Cllr Reynolds proposed, seconded by Cllr T Martin and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to elect Cllr Saunders as Chair	
3.	<u>Terms of Reference</u> The Terms of Reference were agreed.	
4.	<u>Action Plan</u> It was agreed that there was no issue with the first draw being on the Saturday of Easter Weekend. The Action Plan was agreed.	LB/CW
5.	<u>Good Cause Criteria</u> It was agreed that groups must be one of the following: i) Charity ii) Community or voluntary led iii) CIC iv) Not for profit v) Amateur sports clubs vi) Faith groups vii) Groups that identify with Faversham, provide services or have branches within the town and surrounding area viii) School PTAs Not individuals, parish councils or schools No specific boundary was set	LB
6.	<u>Any Other Business</u> Concerns were raised regarding the logo chosen, as it was the weakest of the selection and Claire had difficulty in making some of the details show on different backgrounds. It was agreed to change to a simpler design.	CW
	The meeting closed at 8.30pm	
	<u>Date of next meeting 5th January 2021 at 7pm</u>	